
Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2009 9:55 AM 

To: Jennifer Brubaker 

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Ruth Nettles 

Subject: RE: Dkt 090169-EI 

great, thanks. 
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From: Jennifer Brubaker 
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2009 9:52 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Stephen Garl; Diana Marr; Anna Williams 
Subject: RE: Dkt 090169-EI 

No. Quantum Resources filed a withdrawal of its protest yesterday; we'll be filing a consummating order shortly in the docket. 
Thanks, Marguerite! 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2009 8:35 AM 
To: Jennifer Brubaker 
Subject: FW: Dkt 090169-EI 

Shou ld Quamtum Resources be marked as an official party of record ?. 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Thursday, August 20,20095:17 PM 
To: Jennifer Brubaker 
Subject: Dkt 090169-EI 

We received a protest to Order PSC-09-0534-PAA-EI and petition to intervene in Docket 090169­
EI. 

We will be adding them to the mailing list. 

Please let me know if they are to be reflected as Party of Record. 

Thank You. 


9/10/2009 




Susan D. Ritenour 
Secretary and Treasurer 
and Regulatory Manager 

April 6, 2009 

One Energy Place 
Pensacola, Florida 32520-(1781 

Tel 850.444.6231 
Fax 850.444.6026 
SDRITENO@southernco.com 

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850 

1 GULF h 
POWER 

A SOUTHERN COMPANY 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

RE: Undocketed 

Enclosed is the electronic version of Gulf Power Company's Petition for Approval 
of Purchased Power Contract that was inadvertently left out of the mail out on 
April 3, 2009. 

Sincerely, 

mv 

Enclosures 


